

Biliana Stremaska, Project Manager

Brief Bio:

Biliana Stremaska is a Project Manager at Klop Architecture. She joined the firm in 2017 after working as a designer and job captain at several other Bay Area firms.

She recently passed the national architectural licensing exams and is working towards becoming a licensed architect in California. She has taught architecture and architectural drawing at The University of San Francisco and Diablo Valley College. Biliana is originally from Sofia, Bulgaria. She received her Master of Architecture degree from University of California, Berkeley in 1998. She studied Interior Architecture at the Academy of Art in Gdansk in Poland and has a Bachelor of Science in Interior Design from The University of Bridgeport.

Biliana lives in Oakland with her husband and son. She enjoys painting, dancing, singing and biking.

Professional History:

Klop Architecture – San Francisco, CA
Senior Designer, 2017 to Present

Other Firms:

Studio GS Architects – Berkeley, CA
Job Captain, 2017

Lorin Hill Architect – Oakland, CA
Job Captain, 2014-2017

Studio GS Architects – Berkeley, CA
Designer, 2013-2014

ADD Inc, - San Francisco, CA
Designer, 1999-2001

Education:

University of California Berkeley, Berkeley, CA, Bachelors of Architecture, 1998

University of Bridgeport, Bridgeport, CT, Bachelor of Science in Interior Design, 1995